EMCPhase4CD_Contents

E.M.Computergraphic

Copyright © Copyright©1996 E.M.Computergraphic

EMCPhase4CD_Contents

EMCPhase4CD_Contents iii

| COLLABORATORS | | | | |
|---------------|----------------------------|------------------|-----------|--|
| | TITLE : EMCPhase4CD_Conte | ents | | |
| ACTION | NAME | DATE | SIGNATURE | |
| WRITTEN BY | E.M.Computergraphic | January 28, 2023 | | |

| REVISION HISTORY | | | | | |
|------------------|------|-------------|------|--|--|
| NUMBER | DATE | DESCRIPTION | NAME | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

EMCPhase4CD_Contents in

Contents

| 1 | EMO | CPhase4CD_Contents | 1 |
|---|------|---|----|
| | 1.1 | Welcome to the EMC Phase4 - Desktop Video Dreams CD | 1 |
| | 1.2 | About AmigaGuide | 2 |
| | 1.3 | Introduction to the EMC Phase 4 CD | 2 |
| | 1.4 | EMC Phase4 CD A Special word of thanks to | 4 |
| | 1.5 | EMC Phase4 CD The Backgrounds Directory | 6 |
| | 1.6 | EMC Phase4 CD The Modules Directory | 8 |
| | 1.7 | EMC Phase4 CD The Sounds Directory | 8 |
| | 1.8 | EMC Phase4 CD The Useful Directory | 9 |
| | 1.9 | EMCPhase4 CD The Fonts Directory | 9 |
| | 1.10 | EMC Phase4 CD Bitmap fonts installation guide | 11 |
| | 1.11 | EMC Phase4 CD Intellifont installation guide | 12 |
| | 1.12 | EMC Phase4 CD Font previews | 12 |
| | 1.13 | EMC Phase4 CD The Type 1 font directory | 13 |
| | 1.14 | EMC Phase4 CD The Utilities directory | 13 |
| | 1.15 | EMC Phase4 CD The Demo programs | 13 |
| | 1.16 | EMC Phase4 CD The Adverts directory | 15 |
| | 1.17 | EMC Phase4 CD LegalStuff | 16 |
| | 1.18 | EMC Phase4 CD The EMC CDs | 20 |
| | 1.19 | EMC Phase4 CD EMC CD Special Features | 21 |
| | 1.20 | EMC Phase4 CD EMC Phase1 CD Contents | 22 |
| | 1.21 | EMC Phase4 CD EMC Phase1 CD Magazine reviews | 24 |
| | 1.22 | EMC Phase4 CD EMC Phase1 CD Customer feedback | 25 |
| | 1.23 | EMC Phase4 CD EMC Phase2 CD Contents | 26 |
| | 1.24 | EMC Phase4 CD EMC Phase2 CD magazine reviews | 28 |
| | 1.25 | EMC Phase4 CD EMC Phase2 CD Customer feedback | 29 |
| | 1.26 | EMC Phase4 CD EMC Phase3 CD Contents | 30 |
| | 1.27 | EMC Phase4 CD EMC Phase3 CD magazine reviews | 32 |
| | 1.28 | EMC Phase4 CD EMC Phase3 CD Customer feedback | 33 |
| | 1.29 | EMC Phase4 CD EMC Index CD Details | 34 |

EMCPhase4CD_Contents v

| 1.30 EMC Phase4 CD EMC Phase5 CD Details | . 35 |
|--|------|
| 1.31 EMC Phase4 CD Safari Font CD Details | . 36 |
| 1.32 EMC Phase4 CD EMC's CD Pricelist (29.02.96) | . 37 |
| 1.33 EMC Phase4 CD emc.INFO - The Typeface Book | . 38 |
| 1.34 FMC Phase4 CD. How to contact us | 30 |

EMCPhase4CD_Contents 1 / 40

Chapter 1

EMCPhase4CD_Contents

Introduction

Utilities

1.1 Welcome to... the EMC Phase4 - Desktop Video Dreams CD

WELCOME TO THE

EMC PHASE 4 - DESKTOP VIDEO DREAMS CD

Welcome to the EMC Phase 4 CD.

Thanks
A Special word of thanks...

Backgrounds
The BACKGROUNDS directory.

Modules
The MODULES directory.

Sounds
The SOUNDS directory.

Fonts
The FONTS directory.

The UTILITIES directory.

EMCPhase4CD_Contents 2 / 40

Useful Stuff
The USEFUL directory.

Demo Programs
The DEMO programs on EMC Phase4.

Adverts
The ADVERTS directory.

Legal Stuff IMPORTANT LEGAL INFORMATIOM

EMC CDs
Details of other CDs available from EMC

Contacting us
How to contact us...

1.2 About AmigaGuide

CONTENTS - Display the Table of Contents document for the current database.

INDEX - Display the index document for the current database.

HELP - Display the help document for the current database.
 If the database doesn't have a Help document of its
 own, then the global Help database will be used
 instead.

RETRACE - Go back to the previous node.

BROWSE - Step through the documents in sequential order, in the order they appear in the database.

1.3 Introduction to the EMC Phase 4 CD

EMC-PHASE 4 - DESKTOP VIDEO DREAMS

Please take the time to read this text file. It explains what we at EMC feel about the current CD market and why we decided to develop this CD series.

EMCPhase4CD Contents 3 / 40

Firstly, let us take this opportunity to thank you for purchasing this CD. We sincerely hope that you enjoy using it. We would welcome any constructive feedback that you would like to offer us. Unlike some other companies, we actually care what you, our customer, think and feel about our products.

We have seen almost every CD title in existence and sadly, the general trend appears to be "shovel as much data on as possible and to hell with the quality" The majority of the CDs we have seen are developed as multi platform CDs and while this may advantageous for the company selling them, the end user with his Amiga is faced with a CD containing a high proportion of files that he probably can't even use.

This approach is evidently used by the so called "big boys" in the CD industry. The result... a CD that is CRAP! These CDs are advertised with promises of sheer quality and their titles feature such words as "Professional" "The Best" etc.. How many of you have bought CDs like this? We'll bet that you'll wholeheartedly agree with what we are saying!

We genuinely feel that the current situation stinks and with this series of CDs we at EMC are aiming to set the standards on which all CDs on the Amiga will be judged. A big claim you say? Well folks! the contents and layout of this CD should convince even the most sceptical of you out there!

A Quick word on Shapshotting

We have snapshotted all icons (directory, preview, text etc.) using the default Amiga Topaz 8 font as the font for the Workbench, System & Screen preference settings. If windows and/or icons open up too close together, to far apart or in strange places, it's probably because you are using a none standard font.

System Details

For those of you that are interested, we thought that some of you would like to know the sort of hardware and software that was used to develop these CDs.

Hardware

AMIGA 2000

Fitted with a 40mb (WOW!) hard drive and 1mb of chip ram and 2mb of fast ram and 4 floppy drives. This machine has both kickstart 1.3 and 2.04 roms fitted and was used to mainly for checking software compatibility on WB 1.3.

AMIGA 1200

EMCPhase4CD Contents 4 / 40

Fitted with a 540mb Quantum Maverick (very fast) IDE hard drive, 10mb of 32bit ram, a 20mhz CoPro and an external floppy. This machine was/is linked to the 3000 via Parnet and was used for additional storage (?) processing AGA data and as a second machine for creating the IFF thumbnails on this CD and creating the text files

AMIGA 3000

This machine was at the heart of the CD development. Internally this machine is fitted with a Seagate 1.2 Gb SCSI2 hard drive, WB 3.1, 30mb of ram, Opalvision, Cybervision 64 4mb graphics card, a Multiface2 card, a high density floppy drive and a Mercury 040 accelerator running at 28mhz (22 Mips) A PC (God I hate them!) tower case was used to house additional scsi devices. These included a 4.3 gigabyte Quantum GrandPrix SCSI2 hard drive, a Toshiba double speed CDRom, a 128mb Fujitsu Magneto Optical drive, a 250mb Archive Viper tape streamer and a 16 gigabyte Sony DDS2 DAT backup tape drive.

Software

Directory Opus v4 (don't like 5), ADpro v2.3 & ADpro v2.5, Amiback v2.0i, Amiback Tools v1.05, PROcontrol v1.0, Article Editor, Pagestream 2.22 & 3.0h BME, Typesmith 2.5a, DPaint v4.1 & DPaint v5, XIPaint v3.2a, Scala MM400, Photogenics v1.2a, ImageStudio v2.30, PersonalPaint v6.4 and... custom Arexx scripts by Don Cox

A word of caution...

If it doesn't say EMC on the CD you don't really know what you're getting... If you have already purchased a CD from an advert or company claiming that the CD was "Professional" "The Ultimate" etc. only to find that it would have been best described as PATHETIC you will fully appreciate what we are talking about!

Please remember, if the CD looks interesting, you would be best advised to...

WAIT FOR A POSITIVE MAGAZINE REVIEW BEFORE YOU BUY IT!

1.4 EMC Phase4 CD... A Special word of thanks to...

EMC-PHASE 4 - DESKTOP VIDEO DREAMS

A SPECIAL THANKS TO THE FOLLOWING PEOPLE

BEN VOST

Amiga Computing's Editor... For inspiration, valuable feedback, advice, moral

EMCPhase4CD_Contents 5 / 40

support. He was also responsible for the design and rendering of the CD artwork and inlay cards. My thanks also go out to Fiona for putting up with my constant stream of "afterhours" phone calls to Ben! My sincere and heartfelt thanks go to both of you.

If any of you are interested in commissioning Ben for a project of yours, you can contact him at; IDG Media,

Adlington Park, Macclesfield, Cheshire. SK10 4NP

email: ben@subway.demon.co.uk

PAUL BETTS

From Netcom Systems, Ipswich... Who lent us quite a few of his CDs so we could use them for the forthcoming EMC project "INDEX". Thanks also for your continued help and support.

LARRY HICKMOTT

From LH Publishing... Who created the emc.INFO font book and hopefully (?) for creating the Phase 4 update pages for it! Larry has always been willing to help (although not very happy about it sometimes) in any way he could.

CARL GAMBLE

From Optonica, who arranged the cutting of the Phase 4 Gold disc master. Carl has offered me a consistent high level of professional service and technical support. Thanks also to the guys at Optonica for producing the Multimedia Experience demo for this CD

PAUL LESURF

From Blittersoft. Thanks for arranging with the guys at ImageLabs for the custom Imagevision demo that went on this CD.

IAN HAWKINS

Including all the guys at Electronic Arts. Thanks for the support and the Deluxe Paint 5 Demo for this CD.

DON COX

Who wrote some custom Arexx scripts for me to use with AdPro, Pagestream3 and Directory Opus. These scripts saved me from becoming an "Automaton" while also saving me many hours of boring work. These scripts made the daunting task of image conversion and creating font preview screens into a simple one.

BARBARA NEWALL

From IDG Media (Amiga Computing) who did an excellent job (with Ben Vost) of producing the films for the CDs artwork and cover and also for meeting the deadlines that I imposed. Thanks for everything!

And obviously everybody else who helped, advised, offered invaluable feedback and supported me during the production of these CD's.

EMCPhase4CD_Contents 6 / 40

These people include...

IAN at White Knight Technologies
PAUL AUSTIN and all the guys at Amiga Computing
NICK VEITCH and all the guys at Amiga Format
All the guys at Amiga Shopper
MIKE LOADER at Soft Logik, St. Louis, USA
TONY BULLOCK at Gordon Harwoods (Softwood UK)
DAN PETITT at Digita
BABS PATRICK for having an understanding ear!

And...

My bank manager!? for financing the whole project

and also...

A special thanks to my wife Rosa and my two son's Erik & Reno who were forced to put up with a real grumpy preoccupied (and often impossible to live with) Dad while he spent many, many, many, long hours, days and weeks putting these CD's together!

and also...

We would like to thank all the PD and Shareware authors, font designers, artists, scanner freaks and everybody else who created the data that we are using on this CDs.

and last, but not least...

To you, our valued customer, who bought the CD

1.5 EMC Phase4 CD... The Backgrounds Directory

EMC-PHASE 4 - DESKTOP VIDEO DREAMS

The Backgrounds Directory

This is the largest directory on the CD and contains all the backgrounds. The three main directories contain the images in JPEG 800×600 24 bit, PAL 768×576 256 colour IFF and NTSC 768×480 256 IFF colour formats.

Please note that the 256 colour versions of the image backgrounds all have offset 248 colour palettes. This will enable you to use/adjust the first 8 colours (colours 0-7) to any colour you need within your presentation.

Nice touch eh!

EMCPhase4CD Contents 7 / 40

PS The thumbnail indexes on this CD use Multiview as their default viewer. If you have any trouble viewing the Backgrounds' Index files...Please refer to the program "ToolAlias" in the Utilities directory, as this allows you to change the default picture viewer.

----- E.M.Computergraphic's PHASE 5 CD ROM ------

- backgrounds unlimited -

If you were impressed with the quality of the "Custom" video backgrounds on this CD, you will be pleased to know that there's going to be lots more of these little gems on the way!

Believe it or not, we are already in the planning stages of EMC Phase 5 and as you can see from EMC Phase 5's title it will be a CD dedicated to custom designed video backgrounds.

Although we already have lots of ideas, we could always use some more!

So, here's your chance...

If you've ever needed video backgrounds on a particular subject, please let us know and we'll see what we can do to satisy your particular requirements. Who knows, EMC's Phase 5 CD may include the backgrounds that YOU have always wanted.

If you have any suggestions...

Please contact us AS SOON AS POSSIBLE either in writing or email.

Phase5 CD
E.M.Computergraphic,
8 Edith Road, OR BY email to: phase5@emcomp.demon.co.uk
Clacton,
Essex. CO15 1JU
United Kingdom.

Thank you for your time,

EMCPhase4CD Contents 8 / 40

1.6 EMC Phase4 CD... The Modules Directory

EMC-PHASE 4 - DESKTOP VIDEO DREAMS

The Modules Directory

Directories

Atmospheric, Dance, Fast, Fun, Funk&Jazz, Misc, Movie&Pop, Rock, Slow and Slowbeat.

The sub directories in the Modules directory obviously contain music modules. You will find a whole host of really good music modules in here, ideal for use as backing tracks for your presentations.

We have tried our best to sort the modules into the 10 separate directories but, in certain cases, some modules proved to be difficult to categorise.

We have also included the module player "PowerPlayer" in each directory to simplify the playing of the modules from Workbench. Just double click on the "PowerPlayer" icon to bring up the "load module" file requester.

1.7 EMC Phase4 CD... The Sounds Directory

EMC-PHASE 4 - DESKTOP VIDEO DREAMS

The Sounds Directory

Directories

Alarms, Animals, Effects, Household, Human, Instruments, Space, The Elements, Tools, Transport, TV&Movie and Weapons.

These directories include sorted IFF sound samples, which are ideal for use as spot effects for either presentations or videos.

Again we have included the excellent sound player, SFX, in each directory to

EMCPhase4CD Contents 9 / 40

simplify the playing of the sound samples from Workbench. Just double click on the "SFX" icon to bring up the "load sound" file requester.

1.8 EMC Phase4 CD... The Useful Directory

EMC-PHASE 4 - DESKTOP VIDEO DREAMS

The Useful Directory

Directories Anims, Datatypes, Buttons, Screens and AmigaCDROM_Guide.

Anims This directory contains several counter animations. These animations are really useful and can add that "Professional

Touch" when used at the beginning of either presentations or

videos.

DataTypes This directory contains a selection of popular Datatypes for

Workbench 3+ machines.

Buttons This directory contains loads of button screens containing

"Buttons" that can be cut and used in presentations. Simply load the button screen into a paint package and cut the desired buttons out as brushs and save them out. You can then import the ready made buttons into your presentation

program ready for use.

Screens This directory contains setup and test screens. These can be

used as you see fit but are really designed to be used for

screen centralisation and colour calibration.

AmigaCD This directory contains a really useful Amigaguide file

written by Anders Bakkevold and has been included with his kind permission. This Amigaguide file could probably be best described as a complete guide to just about every Amiga based CDRom disc, with a lot of others thrown in for good

measure. Take a look!

1.9 EMCPhase4 CD... The Fonts Directory

EMCPhase4CD Contents 10 / 40

EMC-PHASE 4 - DESKTOP VIDEO DREAMS

The Fonts Directory

There's lots of fonts in here. All fonts are supplied in Bitmap, Type 1 and Compugraphic formats. You can either continue reading this page and select the button for the fonts you are interested in for detailed instructions on how to use/install the fonts or you can read the complete "ReadMe1st text file in the Fonts directory, at a later date, for instructions on their usage and installation.

FONT INSTALLATION GUIDE

In the main FONTS directory on the Phase4 CD, you will find four directories of fonts. Each font is available in three formats, Bitmap, Compugraphic and Type 1.

Please click on the button of your choice for details of each font format, how to install the fonts and also details of the font preview screens. You will be presented with a description of the files in each directory and what to do with them.

Please note: We have supplied BOTH bitmap and compugraphic scalable versions of the same fonts. If you wish to install both versions on your system you MUST install the bitmap version first and then install the CG version by clicking on the "InstallFont" icon.

> Bitmap Fonts How to use and install the Bitmap fonts.

Intellifonts How to use and install the CG fonts.

Adobe Type 1 How to use and install the Typel fonts.

Font Previews What are these? EMCPhase4CD Contents 11 / 40

1.10 EMC Phase4 CD... Bitmap fonts installation guide

The Bitmap directory

This directory contains the bitmap fonts. Most of these fonts come in 20 sizes between 18 and 168 point. These fonts are really intended for users of the Scala Multimedia series of programs. The advantage of using bitmap fonts is speed, especially when loading large Scala scripts and creating large point sizes on the pages of your presentation. Since most point sizes have already been created and are available for your use, you will be able to create fast presentations without having to wait around while fonts are being created and/or loaded.

The icon inside each font directory called "AssignFonts" quite simply assigns the new directory of fonts to your system so the new fonts will be available to you. This is NOT permanent and if you reboot you will have to double click on the icon again to reassign the fonts.

If you find a font that you would like to install on your system permanently, load up a directory utility, such as Directory Opus, SID or DirWorks, and simply copy the font's directory AND the directory's' .FONT file to your system's font directory.

For example:

If you would like to install a font called "ReallyCool" to your system, copy the "ReallyCool" font directory and the "ReallyCool.font" file from the bitmap font directory on the Phase 4 CD to your Fonts: directory on your hard drive. Once you have done this, be sure to run the Workbench program "Fixfonts" which should be located on your boot partition in the "System" drawer.

Please note:

The bitmap font directories also contain the standard 5 and 8 point Deluxe Paint font. Since Deluxe Paint needs it's own font to run the inclusion of this font should eliminate any potential problems for Deluxe Paint users after they have reassigned the fonts directory.

The font was included on this CD with the kind permission of Electronic Arts who hold the trademark on the Deluxe Paint series of graphics programs.

Have fun using the fonts!

EMCPhase4CD Contents 12 / 40

1.11 EMC Phase4 CD... Intellifont installation guide

The Intellifont directory

This directory contains workbench scalable fonts. For the sake of simplicity we have put each individual font (and its associated files) into their own separate directories. In each directory you will also find an icon called "InstallFont", when you double click on this icon the CG scalable font will be installed into your system for you. Please wait for all disk activity to finish before running an application.

Once the font has been installed you will be able to load your application, open the application's font requester and select the font you have just installed. You will be presented with the font in various sizes.

If you want to use the font in a size that is not available, for example 110 pt, all you need to do is type in the new size in the relevant area of the requester.

Please note:

Before double clicking on the "InstallFont" icon make sure that you have the workbench program "Fixfonts" in your "System" directory. You should also check that you have enough free space on your system. On average you will need anything up to 200K per font.

Have fun using the fonts!

1.12 EMC Phase4 CD... Font previews

The Preview directory

This directory contains all the IFF previews for the fonts. You can view

EMCPhase4CD Contents

these, at any time, by either double clicking on their icons or accessing them via a directory utility such as Directory Opus, before deciding on which fonts you want to install or use.

1.13 EMC Phase4 CD... The Type 1 font directory

The Type1 directory

This directory contains all the fonts in Type 1 format. For simplicity we have created two separate directories in here. The "Fonts" directory contains the .AFM and .PFB for each font and the "Files" directory contains all the other files that came with the fonts such as screen fonts for DTP use and the author's readme files etc..

Have fun using the fonts!

1.14 EMC Phase4 CD... The Utilities directory

EMC-PHASE 4 - DESKTOP VIDEO DREAMS

The Utilities Directory

This directory contains more than twenty useful video related PD/Shareware utilities and demo programs.

1.15 EMC Phase4 CD... The Demo programs

EMC-PHASE 4 - DESKTOP VIDEO DREAMS

Demo Programs

Deluxe Paint 5

EMCPhase4CD Contents 14 / 40

This directory contains the Deluxe Paint 5 demonstration program. We would like to take this opportunity to thank Electronic Arts for creating this demo version for the CD.

For more information concerning DeluxePaint you can contact...

Electronic Arts 90 Heron Drive, Langley, Berkshire. SL3 8XP

Tel: +44 (0)1753 549442 Fax: +44 (0)01753 546672

ImageVision

This directory contains a demo of the Imagevision presentation program, along with a very impressive demo script, from Image Lab Technology. This demo is over 38 megabytes in size and was custom created especially for the Phase 4 CD.

The Imagevision demo script and demo program require an Amiga 1200/4000 with at least 2mb of chip ram and 1mb of fast ram. To run the Imagevision demo program, simply double click on the "Imagevision" icon.

To see the Imagevision demo script, simply click on the "RUN" icon located in the top right of the main Imagevision window.

We would like to take this opportunity to thank both Blittersoft and Image Lab Technology for creating and supplying the Imagevision demo.

For more information concerning ImageVision you can contact...

ImageLab Technology
Box 177,
S-37122 Kariskrona,
Crownhill Industry,

Sweden. Milton Keynes. MK8 0ER. UK

OR

Tel: ++46 455 20038 Tel: +44 (0)1908 261466
Fax: ++46 455 18852 Fax: +44 (0)1908 261488
email: ilt@ilt.se email: plesurf@compulink.co.uk

MMExperience

This CD features the demo version of MME, which is a fully functional version of the program except for the project size being limited to 10 pages. The full version obviously has no limitations and comes complete with a freely distributable run-time player, so that you can distribute your own projects.

Simply double click on the "MME.DEMO" icon and the program will load and run

EMCPhase4CD Contents 15 / 40

automatically.

You will also find a demonstration project to show what can be done with MME. To view this demo you can either double click on the "MMEDemo.mme" icon in the Optonica_AD directory or just load the MMEDemo.mme file from within MME itself by clicking on "LoadProject" and selecting "MMEDemo.mme". To run the demo click on "GO"

For more information concerning MMExperiencet you can contact...

Optonica Limited 1 The Terrace, High Street, Lutterworth, Leicestershire. LE7 6BA

Tel: +44 (0)1455 558282 Fax: +44 (0)1455 559386

1.16 EMC Phase4 CD... The Adverts directory

EMC-PHASE 4 - DESKTOP VIDEO DREAMS

The Adverts Directory

This directory contains the following sub-directories:

StarFonts Full details of the Computer Safari "STARFONTS"

collection. If you are even remotely interested in Star Trek, we would suggest that you take a look in this

directory!

ΕM Screenshots of the excellent EM Magazine.

Full details of two excellent programs distributed by RouseStudios

> Rouse Studios... "Flightpaths" and "2ManyFonts". This directory contains example "Flightpaths" animations and a screenshot of what "2ManyFonts" is capable of producing.

Take a look in here, you will be pleasantly surprised!

TextureBook Contains full details of the "TextureBookPro" video back-

grounds created by professional photographer Paul Grey. He has been hard at work creating these excellent video backgrounds. If this CD doesn't offer you enough backEMCPhase4CD Contents 16 / 40

grounds, Take a look in here for more!

DigitalData

This directory contains a text file from Digital Data Labs, what they do and the professional services they offer. If you use a 3D rendering package... you may be very interested in their 3D laser scanners and what they could do for you!

1.17 EMC Phase4 CD... LegalStuff

EMC-PHASE 4 - DESKTOP VIDEO DREAMS

IMPORTANT! COPYRIGHT & LEGAL INFORMATION

- 1. This disc is designed as a data disk and works on AMIGA CDTV, A570 CD Rom and any other Amiga equipped with a either an IDE or SCSI CD Rom drive.
- 2. This compilation is © Copyright 1996 E.M.Computergraphic. All rights reserved.
- 3. This Compact Disc CD-Rom disc contains custom image backgrounds designed for video presentation work. These custom image backgrounds are located in the directories named "CUSTOM" located within the "PAL", "NTSC" and "JPEG" directories of this CD-Rom disc's "Backgrounds" directory. ALL references to "Custom" in this text file, named "LegalStuff", shall hereby refer exclusively to these custom image backgrounds.
- The image files located within the aforementioned "Custom" directories on this CD-Rom disc are ® Copyright 1996 E.M.Computergraphic. All Rights Reserved.
- 5. As the purchaser of this CD-Rom disc you are hereby given permission to use the "Custom" images for your own video presentation work. This includes private, business and/or corporate and whether paid or unpaid.

EMCPhase4CD Contents 17 / 40

- 6. Permission to duplicate, transfer, distribute, transmit electronically and/or sell these "Custom" background images is EXPRESSLY denied and prohibited.
- 7. Permission to include these "Custom" images on CD-Rom discs produced, developed or distributed by any company, on any computer platform, and/or private individuals other than E.M.Computergraphic and/or it's representatives is EXPRESSLY denied and prohibited.
- 8. Permission to include these "Custom" images on floppy disks intended for resale and/or distribution, on any computer platform, whether non profit or profit making, by software distribution companies and/or private individuals is EXPRESSLY denied and prohibited.
- 9. This compact disc CD-Rom disc contains custom countdown timer animations designed for video presentation work. These animations are located in the directory named "Animations" found within the "Useful" directory on this CD-Rom disc. All references to "Animations" in this text file, named "LegalStuff", shall now refer exclusively to these custom timer animations.
- 10. The custom animation files located within the aforementioned "Animations" directory on this CD-Rom disc are ® Copyright 1996 E.M.Computergraphic. All Rights Reserved.
- 11. As the purchaser of this CD-Rom disc you are hereby given permission to use the "Animation" files for your own video presentation work. This includes private, business and/or corporate and whether paid or unpaid.
- 12. Permission to duplicate, transfer, distribute, transmit electronically and/or sell these "Animation" files, on any computer platform, is EXPRESSLY denied and prohibited.
- 13. Permission to include the "Animation" files found on this CD-Roc disc on other CD-Rom discs produced, developed or distributed by any company, on any computer platform, and/or private individuals other than E.M.Computergraphic and/or it's representatives is EXPRESSLY denied and prohibited.
- 14. Permission to include these "Animation" files on floppy disks intended

EMCPhase4CD Contents 18 / 40

for resale and/or distribution, on any computer platform, whether non profit or profit making, by software distribution companies and/or private individuals is EXPRESSLY denied and prohibited.

- 15. This compact disc CD-Rom disc contains custom "Button Screens" designed for video presentation work. These button screens are located in the directory named "Buttons" in the directory named "Useful" on this CD-Rom disc. All references to "Buttons" in this text file, named "LegalStuff", shall now refer exclusively to these button screens.
- 16. The buttons files located within the aforementioned "Buttons" directory on this CD-Rom disc are ® Copyright 1996 E.M.Computergraphic. All Rights Reserved
- 17. As the purchaser of this CD-Rom disc you are hereby given permission to use the "Buttons" files for your own video presentation work. This includes private, business and/or corporate and whether paid or unpaid.
- 18. Permission to duplicate, transfer, distribute, transmit electronically and/or sell these "Buttons" files, on any computer platform, is EXPRESSLY denied and prohibited.
- 19. Permission to include the "Buttons" files found on this CD-Roc disc on other CD-Rom discs produced, developed or distributed by any company, on any computer platform, and/or private individuals other than E.M.Computergraphic and/or it's representatives is EXPRESSLY denied and prohibited.
- 20. Permission to include these "Buttons" files on floppy disks intended for resale and/or distribution, on any computer platform, whether non profit or profit making, by software distribution companies and/or private individuals is EXPRESSLY denied and prohibited.
- 21. E.M.Computergraphic makes no claim to the ownership of trademarks or copyrights of the the programs found in the "Utilities" directory of this CD-Rom disc. Portions of this compilation are copyright of individual authors. All rights reserved.
- 22. We have made our best efforts to ensure that all software included in the "Utilities" directory on this disc, is freely distributable, and that we have complied with any stipulations or limitations imposed by

EMCPhase4CD Contents 19 / 40

the software owners. Please note that the software on this disc is designed to work on the Amiga computer. However, some software may not work on particular systems due to individual system/software configurations and/or limitations.

- 23. Certain parts of this compilation have been designated as shareware by their authors. You will find these programs in the "Utilities" directory. You should comply with any of the conditions set out, and where relevant, a shareware payment may be due and should be forwarded to the author. Please give your support to Shareware and pay any fees due.
- 24. E.M.Computergraphic and/or individual authors of the software included in this disc make no warranty or representation express or implied with respect to the software as to its quality performance or fitness for specific purposes. In no event will E.M.Computergraphic and/or the individual authors of the software be liable for any damage whatever alleged to result from any defect in the disc, or it's contents. Discs found to have a manufacturing or duplication defect will be replaced free of charge within 14 days of the purchase date. After this 14 day period a handling charge will be made to cover costs of administration, packaging and postage.
- 25. The programs and data files on this CD are provided 'AS IS' and without warranty of any kind, either expressed or implied including, but not limited to, the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. The entire risk as to the results and performance of any program or item of data is assumed by you. Should the program prove defective, you assume the entire cost of all necessary servicing, repair or correction.

E.M.Computergraphic

8 Edith Road, Clacton on Sea, Essex. CO15 1JU United Kingdom.

> Tel: ++44 (0)1255 431389 Fax: ++44 (0)1255 428666

EMCPhase4CD Contents 20 / 40

1.18 EMC Phase4 CD... The EMC CDs

EMC-PHASE 4 - DESKTOP VIDEO DREAMS

The EMC_CDs Directory

This directory contains full information and prices of the award winning EMC Phasel, 2 & 3 CD-Rom disks. Included in this directory are text files containing both customer and magazine feedback.

This directory also contains full details on emc.INFO, the typeface book that gives hard copy font printouts of all the fonts from the EMC Phase 1, 2 and 3 CDs.

Features

Special features of EMC's range of CDs.

EMC Phase1

Full details of EMC's Phase 1 CD.

EMC Phase2

Full details of EMC's Phase 2 CD.

EMC Phase3

Full details of EMC's Phase 3 CD

EMC Index

Details of the forthcoming EMC Index CD.

CD Prices

Full details on our CD pricing and postage rates.

EMC INFO

Want a typeface book for EMC Phase 1, 2 & 3?

EMC Phase5

Details of our forthcoming Phase 5 CD.

Safari CD

Details of the Computer Safari Font CD.

EMCPhase4CD Contents 21 / 40

1.19 EMC Phase4 CD... EMC CD Special Features

ALL EMC'S CDS HAVE THE FOLLOWING FEATURES...

- 1. Superb organisation.
- 2. No duplication of the same data on the same CDs.
- 3. No duplication of the same data across different CDs.
- 4. Award winning quality software.
- 5. Developed and designed to meet exacting standards and not a budget.
- 6. Developed for quality and not for a quick profit.
- 7. From a company that places a VERY high priority on the quality of it's products.
- 8. Optimised data organisation with the emphasis placed on ease of use.
- 9. Produced by a company with a long track record for quality products.
- 10. No DMS archives to pad out the CD.
- 11. No LHA archives to pad out the CD.
- 12. No files in weird alien formats that you can't access or use.
- 13. Files that have upper/lower case names with more than 8 characters.
- 14. Full font installation instructions.
- 15. Font preview for EVERY font.
- 16. All CG Fonts with .atc files and postscript downloadable fonts.
- 17. All Type 1 fonts with .AFM and .PFB font files.
- 18. Option to buy a full typeface book containing font examples.
- 19. High quality images that are fully sorted with thumbnail indexed IFF previews.
- 20. High quality clipart that has been cropped/scaled and checked.
- 21. High quality clipart that has been logically sorted into sub directories.

 The Phase 1 CD, for example, has 114 different Animal directories.

EMCPhase4CD Contents 22 / 40

- 22. High quality clipart images that have descriptive filenames.
- 23. High quality clipart that is fully thumbnail indexed.
- 24. IFF conversions of all EPS clipart.
- 25. IFF conversions of all GEM clipart.
- 26. IFF conversions of all IMG clipart.
- 27. No corrupt files.
- 28. Full access from Workbench for novice users.
- 29. Icons that are neatly snapshotted into place.
- 30. Designed to be used... AND NOT TO BE THROWN IN THE BIN!

... BET THE CDROMS IN YOUR COLLECTION DON'T!

1.20 EMC Phase4 CD... EMC Phase1 CD Contents

E.M.Computergraphic's

PHASE 1 CD

Magazine Reviews
What the magazines said about Phasel.

Customer Feedback
What our customers said about Phase1.

CONTENTS OF THE EMC PHASE 1 ${\tt CD}$

FONTS ALL the fonts on this CD have IFF preview screens, so you simply have to double click on the preview screen (or access it from a directory utility like Directory Opus) to "see" the font!

This basically means that you DO NOT have to install a particular font into an application just to see what it looks like.

The Phase 1 CD contains the following fonts...

EMCPhase4CD Contents 23 / 40

Type1 Adobe Type 1 fonts from EMC volumes 4, 5, 6, 7 & 16.

CG Compugraphic Scalable fonts from EMC volumes 8, 9, 10, 23 & 24.

PDraw Professional Draw fonts from EMC volumes 18, 19 & 20.

Clipfonts 52 Full colour High resolution Clipfonts.

CLIPART

ALL clipart on this CD is FULLY sorted. This means that for example all the pieces of different "Animals" clipart are not simply thrown into a directory called "Animals". In the clipart contents listing you will notice that there is a number (enclosed in brackets), this tells you the number of sub directories inside the main directory.

Furthermore, EVERY sub directory also contains an IFF thumbnail index screen. So if for example you wanted some "Frog" clipart, you would go into the "Animals" directory, then into the "Reptiles" directory, where you would be presented with directories for Toads, Snakes, Crocodiles etc, and obviously Frogs. Inside the "Frogs" directory you would find all the "Frog" clipart and an Thumbnail Index screen that shows you all the "Frog" clipart in that directory!

The Phase 1 CD contains clipart on the following subjects...

IFF Animals(114), Fantasy(27), Music(12), People(73), Religion(12)

IFF COL Birds, Cars, Cats, Dinosaurs, Dogs, Fish, Horses, LionKing, Music, Planes & Reptiles.

EPS Animals, Buildings, Computers, Food, Logos, Office, People,

Transport, USA & World.

(This directory also includes high resolution IFF conversions of all the EPS format clipart) $\ensuremath{\mathsf{EPS}}$

IMAGES in IFF 16/256 and Ham interlace

Animals, Balloons, Blake7, Cars, Conan, Dragon Lance, Fantasy, Horses, Natural, Planes, Racing, Renders, Reptiles, SnowScenes, Space, Star Trek (TOS&Movies) Trains & 67+mb of 736×566 Video Backdrops in IFF 16 & 256 colour formats.

EMCPhase4CD Contents 24 / 40

OTHER STUFF

All Pagestream3 updates to version 3.0H, Complete Opalvision2.3b update, Typesmith2.5a update and Demo, Pagestream2 Demo, 18 really useful Utilities and heaps of other stuff!

1.21 EMC Phase4 CD... EMC Phase1 CD Magazine reviews

EMC's Phase 1 CD... What the Magazines said

Amiga Computing ------

"The Phase 1 CD is a joy to use"

"This is an excellent CD. Not only is it full to the brim with quality fonts and clipart but it is superbly organised."

"At the end of the day this CD is virtually impossible to find fault with, if you need clipart, fonts or images you need this CD."

Overall Rating 9/10 Issue 93, December '95, p37

Amiga User International -----

"This is a DTP and DTV disc, or Desktop Publishing and Desktop Video to the un-initiated. EMC, famous for their font collections on floppy disk, have added this CD to their range that should be considered "essential for your CD-ROM library"

Rating 94% December '95, p36

Amiga Shopper ------

"Phase 1 is a professionally compiled CD."

"This CD is ideal for DTP/DTV users."

"This is a very useful CD."

"We've seen others like it before, but few have been as well polished and presented!"

Rated 90% and received the Amiga Shopper "Star Buy" award... Xmas '95, p48

EMCPhase4CD Contents 25 / 40

Amiga Format ------

"This is a dream CD for DTP fans."

"This is a damned fine CD and a must for DTP/DTV enthusiasts"

Rated 90% and received the Amiga Format "GOLD" award Issue 79, Xmas '95, p106

DTP expert Larry Hickmott's EM magazine -----

- "My personal opinion is that the CD is well worth the asking price and considering the alternative shovelware CDs available...it's a real bargain!"
- "If you are remotely interested in either Desktop Publishing of Desktop Video, this CD should be thought of as an invaluable addition to your CD-Rom collection"
- "If you only ever buy one Amiga fonts and clipart CD, E.M.C's Phase 1 is the one to go for!"
- "Quite simply, this is one of the best CDs you can get when it comes to fonts and clipart!"

EM magazine don't rate products

EM's review also stated that they have never reviewed a CD before, basically because they have never found a CD worth reviewing!

1.22 EMC Phase4 CD... EMC Phase1 CD Customer feedback

EMC's Phase 1 CD's customer feedback

Carl Gamble and the guys from Optonica Ltd. Rated the Phase 1 CD at 93%

"The ONLY criticism that we could come up with was that the images do not have 24 bit versions included."

G.W. Thompson from Tyne & Wear

Rated the Phase 1 CD at 92.5%

"The organisation and layout of directories, along with the illustrated index for each font or illustration could not be bettered, and serves

EMCPhase4CD Contents 26 / 40

as an example for other companies to follow."

"As for any suggestions for future releases, all I can say is more of the same please!"

S. Fredericks from Essex

Rated the Phase 1 CD at 100%

"Great CD, can't wait to receive the others. It's guys like you that make owning an Amiga worthwhile!"

Craig Stevens from Sterlingshire

Rated the Phase 1 CD at 97.5%

"I have a great number of Amiga CDs and to be truthful your Phase 1 CD is easily the best! I sincerely hope that the other CD producers and developers out there will sit up, take notice and hopefully start producing CDs that can match the quality that Phase 1 has achieved. Well done EMC! Keep up the good work! The only reason that I have not given the Phase 1 CD full marks is because mine arrived with a broken case!"

Paul Andrews from Lancashire

Rated the Phase 1 CD at 92.5%

"Phase 1 is absolutely superb, please put my name down for Phase2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9... I have been a customer of yours for quite a while now and your software has consistently been of excellent quality. The Phase 1 CD is literally the "icing on the cake"

Alan Myers from Bedfordshire

Rated the Phase 1 CD at 95%

"After spending much time delving into the inner workings and contents of EMC Phasel I have come to the conclusion that you have produced an excellent CD, one which I honestly cannot fault. The reason that I haven't given EMC Phase 1 full marks is because I am leaving a little room to manoeuvre when judging/ grading EMC's Phase 2's registration card."

1.23 EMC Phase4 CD... EMC Phase2 CD Contents

EMCPhase4CD Contents 27 / 40

E.M.Computergraphic's

PHASE 2 CD

Magazine Reviews
What the magazines said about Phase2.

Customer Feedback
What our customers said about Phase2.

CONTENTS OF THE EMC PHASE 2 CD

FONTS ALL the fonts on this CD have IFF preview screens, so you simply have to double click on the preview screen (or access it from a directory utility like Directory Opus) to "see" the font!

directory utility like Directory Opus) to "see" the font! This basically means that you DO NOT have to install a particular

font into an application just to see what it looks like.

Type1 Adobe Type 1 fonts from EMC volumes 17, 27, 29 & 77.

CG Compugraphic scalable fonts from EMC volumes 25, 26, 30, 31 & 82.

Colour Colour fonts from EMC volumes 48 & 49.

Imagine 71 Type 1 fonts tested for use with Imagine 2.9+

CLIPART ALL clipart on this CD is FULLY sorted. This means that for example all the pieces of different "Food" clipart are not simply thrown into a directory called "Food". In the clipart contents listing you will notice that there is a number (enclosed in brackets), this tells you the number of sub directories inside

the main directory.

Furthermore, EVERY sub directory also contains an IFF thumbnail index screen. So if for example you wanted a piece of clipart of a "Wine Glass", you would go into the "Food" directory, then into the "Drinks" directory, where you would be presented with directories for Champagne, Beer, Wine etc, and obviously Glasses. Inside the "Glasses" directory you would find all the "Glasses" clipart and an Thumbnail Index screen that shows you all the "Glasses" clipart in that directory!

EMCPhase4CD Contents 28 / 40

The Phase 2 CD contains clipart on the following subjects...

IFF Alphabet(4), Borders(16), Buildings(6), Cartoons(17),

Computers(7), Education(5), Electric(6), Food(90), History(5),

Natural(59), Space&SciFi(3)

IFF COL Fruit, World Maps (of every country on Earth!), Ships & Vegetables

GEM Arrows & Stars, Borders, Buildings, Clipart, Office, OtherStuff,

Photo, Transport.

(This directory also includes high resolution IFF conversions of

all the GEM metafile format clipart)

IMG Animals, Cartoons, Food, OtherStuff, People, Plants, Sports,

TheArts, Transport & Xmas.

(This directory also includes high resolution IFF conversions of

all the IMG format clipart)

IMAGES in IFF 16/256 and Ham interlace

America, Babylon5, Birds, BorisV, Britain, Dogs, Egypt, EQuest, Famous People, Girls, Kelly, Military, NightBreed, Panoramas, People, SciFi, Terminator, Textures, Star Trek (TNG), V, Water Scenes, Wildcats. World, World People & 70+ megabytes of 736 x 566 Video Backdrops in IFF 16 & 256 colour formats.

1.24 EMC Phase4 CD... EMC Phase2 CD magazine reviews

EMC's Phase 2 CD... What the Magazines said

Amiga Computing ------

[&]quot;Our collection of CDs has grown immensely over the past few months and the best so far has been Phase 2 by E.M.Computergraphic!"

[&]quot;The CD's Index system is excellently implemented, making it nice and easy to use, and with a thumbnails file you can, again, view all the pictures from a directory in a second."

[&]quot;Phase 2 is one of the best complete packages I have seen for a long time"

[&]quot;It's the most user-friendly and efficient image/font package on the

EMCPhase4CD_Contents 29 / 40

| market!" |
|--|
| Overall Rating 9/10 Issue 94, January '96, p20 |
| Amiga User International |
| "There's no rubbish here, it's all quality stuff!" |
| Rating 94% December '95, p36 |
| Larry Hickmott - CU Amiga/Amiga Shopper's DTP expert |
| "Phase 2 is another excellent CD from EMC that proves to be an excellent companion to their Phase 1 CD. EMC have a long standing and solid reputation for supplying high quality products and their Phase 2 CD only goes to reinforce the reasons why they have gained this reputation and goes to prove that they can consistently create hig quality products." |
| "Phase 2 doesn't exhibit any of the quality loss normally inherent with follow up disks." |
| "This CD is definitely recommended if you have even a passing interest in desktop publishing or desktop video. If you already have the Phase 1 CD you shouldn't miss this one, if you don't have EMC Phase 1, I would wholeheartedly recommend that you add the Phase 1 and 2 CDs to your collection. For those of you that read the conclusion of a review before the actual content" |
| "add Phase 2 to your CD Rom collection now and roll on Phase 3 |
| Amiga Format |
| "Once again This is a great CD Roll on Phase 3!" |
| Rated 90% and received the Amiga Format "GOLD" award Issue 82, March '96, p82 |
| |
| |
| 1.25 EMC Phase4 CD EMC Phase2 CD Customer feedback |
| EMC's Phase 2 CD's customer feedback |

Eric Pickering from Corwen

Rated the Phase 2 CD at 90%

EMCPhase4CD Contents 30 / 40

"My many other CDs are now at the bottom of the shoe box!"

S Boothe from Hampshire

Rated the Phase 2 CD at 97.5%

"Firstly, I would like to congratulate you on releasing Phase 2 BEFORE your proposed launch day. We don't see many examples of this nowadays."

"Secondly, I really thought that the quality of your Phase 1 CD was truly excellent and to be honest I really didn't think that the quality of Phase 2 would compare. All too often a company releases a product that is excellent only to follow with a product that is poor quality. Well done EMC!"

Peter Stockdale from Sunderland

Rated the Phase 2 CD at 94%

"I was initially very sceptical at your claims concerning the quality of your CDs but bought Phase 2 anyway. I couldn't have been happier with it. ABSOLUTELY BRILLIANT!"

Steven Banks from Dundee

Rated the Phase 2 CD at 98%

"I was totally gobsmacked at the quality of Phase 2, please accept my order for Phase 1 and 3."

1.26 EMC Phase4 CD... EMC Phase3 CD Contents

E.M.Computergraphic's

PHASE 3 CD

Magazine Reviews
What the magazines said about Phase3.

Customer Feedback
What our customers said about Phase3.

EMCPhase4CD Contents 31 / 40

CONTENTS OF THE EMC PHASE 3 CD

FONTS

ALL the fonts on this CD have IFF preview screens, so you simply have to double click on the preview screen (or access it from a directory utility like Directory Opus) to "see" the font! This basically means that you DO NOT have to install a particular font into an application just to see what it looks like.

Type 1 Adobe Type1 fonts from EMC volumes 78, 79, 80, 81.

CG Compugraphic scalable fonts from EMC volumes 83, 84, 85, 86 & 87.

Pagestream Pagestream format fonts from EMC volume 3.

Clipfonts 200 high resolution colour Clipfonts

Extras AND all our previously unreleased Type1, CG and Colourfonts.

CLIPART

ALL clipart on this CD is FULLY sorted. This means that for example all the pieces of different "Sport" clipart are not simply thrown into a directory called "Sport". In the clipart contents listing you will notice that there is a number (enclosed in brackets), this tells you the number of sub directories inside the main directory.

Furthermore, EVERY sub directory also contains an IFF thumbnail index screen. So if for example you wanted some "Snooker" clipart, you would go into the "Sports" directory, then into the "Snooker" directory, where you will obviously find all the "Snooker" clipart and an Thumbnail Index screen that shows you all the "Snooker" clipart in that directory!

IFF Col Flowers, Insects, Mammals, Trees, Xmas

IMAGES in IFF 16/256 and Ham interlace

Bikes (Motor), Boats, Castles, Cats, Classic Cars, Dungeons&Dragons, Dr.Who, Star Trek (DS9), Fractal, Girls, Greece, Hunks, Heavy Metal, Italian Cars,

EMCPhase4CD Contents 32 / 40

Movies, Robots, Star Wars, Waterlife, White, Woodroffe & 71+ megabytes of 736 \times 566 Video Backdrops in IFF 16 & 256 colour formats.

1.27 EMC Phase4 CD... EMC Phase3 CD magazine reviews

EMC's Phase 3 CD... What the Magazines said

CU Amiga -----

"This disc is worth the price for the fonts alone!"

"This is one of the best DTP/DTV CD-Roms on the market!"

"Recommended to anyone in need of some quality ready made graphics and fonts."

Overall Rating 86%, March '96

Amiga Computing ------

"The third CD (Phase3) in the series has now arrived and I can tell you that this one doesn't falter EMC's superbly consisent record!"

"The pictures are of the highest quality, which is nothing short of what we expect from E.M.Computergraphic"

"This is certainly a CD you wouldn't be forgiven for missing!"

A true essential!"

Overall Rating 91%, April '96

Amiga Shopper ------

"One of the most useful directories is Backdrops, which offers a whole range of quality backdrops that can be used for either video or multimedia work."

"The CD is easy to navigate, not least because of the time that has been taken producing the thumbnail indexes for each and every directory, including the fonts, so you can browse through before deciding what you want to use."

"It's an Amiga specific CD too, so all the files are in a format that

EMCPhase4CD_Contents 33 / 40

| can be used on the Amiga - no need to convert images." |
|--|
| "This is another fine offering!" |
| Rated 90% and received Amiga Shopper "STAR BUY" Issue 61, April '96, p47 |
| Amiga User International |
| "What can I say that I haven't already said before? Another issue from E.M.Computergraphic in their absolutely superb series of discs for the desktop publisher and the desktop videographer." |
| "Look you lot, get your cash out of that dusty wallet and send it off for this disc and it's previous relations. You won't be disappointed!" |
| Overall Rating 94%, April '96 |
| |
| |
| ** |
| Sorry, due to this CD's production deadlines, the EMC Phase 3 CD had not yet received a review in Amiga Format. |
| Stay tuned! |
| |
| |

1.28 EMC Phase4 CD... EMC Phase3 CD Customer feedback

EMC's Phase 3 CD's customer feedback

David Duncan from Cheshire

Rated the Phase 3 CD at 100+%

"Excellent quality, Excellent service... Keep it Up!"

EMCPhase4CD Contents 34 / 40

S Hall from West Sussex

Rated the Phase 3 CD at 100%

"The EMC Phase 1, 2 and 3 CDs are excellent, far superior to all the many CDRoms I have bought for my Amiga previously."

S. Fredricks from Essex

Rated the Phase 3 CD at 100+%

"I haven't changed my mind from EMC's Phase 1. I think that all three CDs are tops and so easy to use. Enough data to keep me going for a long while!"

J D Heywood from Portsmouth

Rated the Phase 3 CD at 93.5%

"I have an interest in DTP and no other CDs I have bought are so good!"

1.29 EMC Phase4 CD... EMC Index CD Details

E.M.Computergraphic's Index CD

Release Date: 20th May 1996

The scenario...

You've got loads of clipart and Image CDs that are probably badly organised!

The problem...

You have access to hundreds of megabytes of clipart and images but, the only way of finding out what you've got on your CDs is to load each individual image into an application before you can see it!

You may also need convert each image before you can even load it into your application!

The solution...

E.M.Computergraphic's INDEX CD. This CD contains IFF thumnail index screens (just like EMC's Phase 1, 2 & 3 CDs) of the graphic data contained on over 30

EMCPhase4CD Contents 35 / 40

of the most popular (not necessarily the best) CDs currently available.

CDs covered...

Pro (hahaha) Fonts & Clipart, Graphic & Adult Sensations, World of Clipart, ProPics, Pandora, RHS Color Kollection, Aminet 3-7, Multimedia Toolkitl, Clipart Heaven, Fresh Arte, Mother of all Clipart, PCX Potpourri, Publique Art, SoMuchScreenware, SciFi & Fantasy, Gifs Galore, Clipart Goliath, Clipart Warehouse, GifGalaxy and Almathera's CDPD3, Demo, Demo2, 10 on10 & DTV CDs.

Usage...

If you are looking for a particular graphic, just load INDEX into your CD drive and quickly scan through the thumbnail index screens via either WB or a directory utility. Once you have located the graphic you require, remove INDEX, and load the relevant CD into you CD drive (provided of course that you actually have the CD the graphic is on!)... What could be simpler?

This CD offers you organisation and rapid access to the graphic data on your $\mathtt{CDs.}$

Even if you don't have all of these CDs, you can use EMC's INDEX to "see" the contents of a particular CD before you part with your money and buy it!

***** COMING SOON! *****

1.30 EMC Phase4 CD... EMC Phase5 CD Details

 ${\tt E.M.Computergraphic's}$

PHASE 5 CD ROM

- backgrounds unlimited -

If you were impressed with the quality of the "Custom" video backgrounds on this CD, you will be pleased to know that there's going to be lots more of these little gems on the way!

Believe it or not, we are already in the planning stages of EMC Phase 5 and as you can see from EMC Phase 5's title it will be a CD dedicated to custom designed video backgrounds.

EMCPhase4CD Contents 36 / 40

Although we already have lots of ideas, we could always use some more!

So, here's your chance...

Firstly, if you could let us know which of the "Custom" backgrounds you like and/or don't like, it would enable us to make sure that we get things right and satisfy your particular requirements on the Phase5 CD.

If you've ever needed video backgrounds on a particular subject, please let us know and we'll see what we can do to satisy your particular requirements. Who knows, EMC's Phase 5 CD may include the backgrounds that YOU have always wanted.

If you have any suggestions or comments...

Please contact us AS SOON AS POSSIBLE either in writing or email.

Phase5 CD
E.M.Computergraphic,
8 Edith Road, OR BY email to: phase5@emcomp.demon.co.uk
Clacton,
Essex. CO15 1JU
United Kingdom.

Thank you for your time,

1.31 EMC Phase4 CD... Safari Font CD Details

The Computer Safari Font CD

We have now finalised negotiations with Computer Safari (USA) and secured the rights to create and distribute, for the first time, a CD containing the complete range of Computer Safari's Typefaces.

The Safari Font CD is being scheduled for release during...
July 96' with the provisional RRP set at £49.99

The Safari CD will include all the Safari Fonts that you know and love along with many new fonts that have never been released previously.

EMCPhase4CD_Contents 37 / 40

The Safari Font CD will contain the all the Safari fonts in the following font formats;

Fully registered Adobe Type 1 CG Compugraphic for the Amiga Truetype for the MAC and PC

and also, for the Amiga video user...

Amiga bitmap fonts in 23 sizes between 12 point and 192 point.

The Safari CD will also come complete with a typeface book showing all the fonts and their character sets.

1.32 EMC Phase4 CD... EMC's CD Pricelist (29.02.96)

E.M.COMPUTERGRAPHIC'S CD PRICELIST

February 1996

| EMC Phase1, 2 & 3 (Each CD) EMC Phase1, 2 & 3 (Any 2 CDs) EMC Phase1, 2 & 3 (All 3 CDs) | £24.99 + p & p £44.99 + p & p £59.99 + p & p |
|---|--|
| EMC Phase4 (25th March '96) EMC Phase4If ordered with Phase1,2 and/or 3 | £39.99 + p & p £34.99 + p & p |
| EMC Index (20th May '96) EMC Index (pre release order before 17.05.95) | £14.99 + p & p £12.99 + p & p |

CD ROM POSTAGE AND PACKING PRICES

```
1 CD - UK - £1.00, Recorded Airmail to Europe - £4.00/Rest of World - £6.00 2 CD - UK - £1.50, Recorded Airmail to Europe - £5.00/Rest of World - £8.00 3 CD - UK - £2.00, Recorded Airmail to Europe - £6.00/Rest of World - £10.00 4 CD - UK - £2.50, Recorded Airmail to Europe - £7.00/Rest of World - £12.00
```

EMCPhase4CD_Contents 38 / 40

METHODS OF PAYMENT

- 1. National cheque in sterling made out to E.M.Computergraphic.
- 2. Cash in £ sterling, although we don't advise this if you must send cash ...please send it by recorded/registered mail.
- 3. UK Postal order.
- 4. Switch and Delta UK debit cards.
- 5. Access, Visa, Mastercard, Eurocard.

ORDERING

You can order your CD/CDs using any of the following methods...

- 1. Phone... with your credit/debit card number and it's expiry date.
- 2. Fax... with your credit/debit card number and it's expiry date.
- 3. email... with your credit/debit card number and it's expiry date.
- 4. Letter... enclosing your cheque or postal order.

ADDRESS

E.M.Computergraphic

8 Edith Road, Clacton, Essex. CO15 1JU United Kingdom.

Tel: ++44 (0)1255 431389
Fax: ++44 (0)1255 428666
Email: sales@emcomp.demon.co.uk

1.33 EMC Phase4 CD... emc.INFO - The Typeface Book

emc.INFO

The Typeface Book

It is a hard backed A5 ringbound binder containing approx. 100 pages. These 100 pages contain examples, in alphabetical order, of every font (apart from

EMCPhase4CD Contents 39 / 40

IFF and clipfonts) on the EMC Phase1, 2 & 3 CDs along with full details of the format that each font is available in and details of where the fonts are located on each CD.

emc.INFO is initially supplied 1/3 full. The reason for this is so the binder will also accommodate future update pages for the forthcoming EMC CD releases as and when they become available. At the end of the day, purchasers of of emc.INFO will have one book containing the complete information set on all of the EMC CDs.

*** Look out for the EMC Phase4 update soon! ***

The price for emc.INFO is £9.99 including UK postage.

For European orders please add £5.00 / Rest of the World please add £7.00 (European and Rest of World orders are sent 1st Class recorded Airmail)

The book is available ONLY from L H Publishing.

L H Publishing, 13 Gairloch Avenue, Bletchley, Bucks. United Kingdom.

Tel: 01908 370230 Fax: 01908 640371

1.34 EMC Phase4 CD... How to contact us...

EMC-PHASE 4 - DESKTOP VIDEO DREAMS

How to contact us

E.M.Computergraphic

8 Edith Road, Clacton, Essex. CO15 1JU United Kingdom.

Tel: ++44 (0)1255 431389 Fax: ++44 (0)1255 428666

Mobile: 0585 727751

Email: sales@emcomp.demon.co.uk

 $EMCP hase 4CD_Contents$

40 / 40